

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** 17 July 2026 10:56  
**To:** Norwich to Tilbury  
**Subject:** Request for further information by Deadline 7 – HE response

Dear Norwich to Tilbury Team,

**Interested party ref:** [REDACTED]

Following your request for further information on the 14<sup>th</sup> of July, please find below our response to the question directed to Historic England.

|                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |
|----------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 4.1<br>Historic<br>England | <p><b>Bush Hall non-designated heritage asset (NDHA)</b></p> <p>The Code of Construction Practice [REP6-072] contains new proposed restrictions to ensure that proposed pylons RG68 and RG87 do not move to the south or east respectively to prevent physical impact to Bush Hall. Please confirm if this allays your concerns relating to this NDHA.</p> | <p>Historic England have reviewed [REP6-072] <i>Norwich to Tilbury Volume 7: Other Documents Document: 7.2 Outline Code of Construction Practice - Clean Version Final Issue F (July 2026)</i> specifically Commitment Reference GG34, and Commitments RG86/87, which refer to Bush Hall</p> <p>We confirm that we support the addition of these commitments in relation to Bush Hall and consider these to be appropriate.</p> <p>We would ask the applicant to confirm how these will be implemented in the event that the application is approved.</p> <p>This can be done post consent but prior to works commencing.</p> |
|----------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|

Please could you confirm receipt of this email.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]  
Heritage at Risk Project Officer  
Partnerships Team | Regions Group

Historic England – East of England Office  
Brooklands | 24 Brooklands Avenue | Cambridge | CB2 8BU



Ensuring our heritage lives on and is loved for longer.

[historicengland.org.uk](http://historicengland.org.uk)

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately.

Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. For information about our use of your personal data please visit: [historicengland.org.uk/terms/privacy](http://historicengland.org.uk/terms/privacy)